GOVERNMENT  Aygust 8, 2024

F L O R I D A

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for September 10, 2024
Budget Amendment #24-52, Fund #8703
State of Florida, Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Mosquito Control Grant
Mosquito Control Division/Health Services Department

On March 10, 2020, the Board approved an estimated budget for the Mosquito
Control grant interest in the amount of $23,301. The Florida Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services (FDACS), Division of Administration, grant
agreement requires the funds to be placed in an interest-bearing account. The
Mosquito Control Grant has earned additional interest throughout the years in the
amount of $9,751. On January 16, 2024, the FDACS approved Amendment No. 1
for the earned interest to be budgeted and expended during the current grant
period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024.

Therefore, in accordance with Section 129.06(2)(d), Florida Statutes, it is
recommended that the following accounts be adjusted by the amounts shown.

Revenues:

Account Number Classification Amount

8703-990-0099-6101 Interest Revenue $ 9,751
TOTAL REVENUES $ 9,751

Expenditures:
Account Number Classification Amount

4MM-8703-060-7224-4148 Chemicals and Pesticides 9,751
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,751
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